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B R
From: ' H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 10:19 PM
To: 'ntanden | B6
Subject: : : Re: Kennedy '

Thx for your good wishes as | continue doing research on the health care system for you.

What happening on the Hili? Hope it's going well and that you'll enjoy a splendid July 4th which will provide the only
fireworks over DC. '

----- Original Message -----
From: Neera Tanden|
To: H

Sent: Tue Jun 23 23:38:07 2009
Subject: Re: Kennedy

Well, in the history of this short-lived health care experience so far, Kennedy and the CBO score have definitely been a
nadir. Let's hope it moves up from there.\

B5

‘But more importantly, | hope you are feeling ok! Knowing you, you're probably working harder than ever. Please take

care of yourself.

Neera

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
To: "ntanden\
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:51:01 AM
Subject: Re: Kennedy

Whine all you want my friend.

----- Original Message -----
From: Neera Tanden
To:H .
Sent: Tue Jun 16 23:40:08 2009
Subject: Kennedy

CBO's score of his partial proposal is killing us - $1 trillion for 16 million people. They have not listened at all, and gone
off to do this in semi-secret - and we're all paying the consequences. But apparently, they know better than everyone.
And then when we distance ourselves from their plan, they are outraged. Sorry for the whining, it's just very frustrating.
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